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Cumberland County
POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA [TEM

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners

FROM: Bill Trufant, Facilities Director

DATE: 5/30/2024

SUBJECT: JAIL SECURTIY SYSTEMS REPLACEMENT-UPGRADE

Requested Action:

Authorize the County to enter into an agreement with Securitas Technology to design and build items
for Jail Security System Upgrade.

Background & Purpose of Request: The County Jail was built in 1992 and consists of 522 electrically
controlled doors that operate on an MTI system. These doors are also controlled by a card access
control system that works in conjunction with the MTI equipment, and they utilize an intercom system
as well as a camera system that is used for spot monitoring that all work together to operate the facility.
The current system is also a proprietary system which requires one single vendor to be able to
troubleshoot and repair if staff are unable to.

This door security equipment is, and has been, failing for a number of years. The system has now
become obsolete as they are moving to a new type of locking system. We were given notice that by
2026, MTI1 would not be able to support the devices we currently have in place.

This project was sent out as an RFQ with the County receiving three (3) submissions. The responding
vendors were Johnson Controls, Signet, and Securitas Technologies. The County reviewed the
submissions and ultimately chose Securitas Technologies. They showed the necessary experience,
familiarity and certifications with existing equipment, as well as technical support/maintenance/warranty
offerings to allow us to come to this decision.

This action is to allow Securitas Technologies to work with County staff to design, and build, a new
system to work with existing equipment in place so that there will be no disruption in service. They will
also assist the County with installing the control system in the new Jail Medical Addition.

Funding Amount and Source:

The cost is $2,813,695.00 and will be funded by the 2023 General Obligation Bond
Effective Date:

June 10, 2024

Attachments:

RFQ Proposal — Securitas Technologies
Cost Proposal - Securitas Technologies
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